
(?;l lldii - Invitatlo ll for the campus recrUitment -2019 

Payal Jindal <payaljindaI1@gmail.eom> 

Invitation for the campus recruitment -2019 

Mishra, Shruti <shruti.mishra@puma,com> 19 December 2018 8t 13~.;! 


To "payaljindal1 @gmail.com" <payaljindaI1@gmail.com> 

Cc "Singh Pinki" <pinki.singh@puma.com> 


HI Payal , 

Further' to our discussion , please share the details of the stude'1 ts who wrll be Interested in dOing internship with us for th e 
" ~ xt ~ O - 1 2 days, starting from ~Sl Dec'113 - 1 s1 Jan19. 

- Iley will get a stipend of INR 4.000 for t e same , 

Best regards. 

Shruti Mishra 

Manager - Human Resources (Retail and SIS) 
C +9191 9560809255 

. . :' " )' ,: ;Cul.'i ll nu ·olll 

f-' l Jtvl A S H)rts India Pvt Ltd. 


' -; ',: . ". 1 Il l l~i" ;I I1, l \j .· 


~ ) h00 38 8 ,lngalore 

II ~ ri l a 


f- U - EVER FASTER. purnn< 

From: p,.I;"jljillda I1 @ Yll ld l l. l Jlll <lJdyal l l nLJi 1\C:.!, q l " I CA'rn> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 1:47 PM 

To: Mishra, Shruti <sllruli.l l . ,Il ra((l\ptillncorn> 

Subject: [RMX:#] Invitation for the campus recrUitment -2019 


Please be advised that the information contained herein is confidential and intended only for use by the individual stated 
above. 
If you are not the named recipient, you are hereby notified tha t any disclosure, distribution. dissemination, or copying IS 
prohibited , 
If this information has been directed to you in error, please CO:lt3Ct the sender Immediately at the tc:lephone number listed 
above. 

Plc (J se don't print this e-ill 21 I' I lIliL~ s yu, ) leall y II VI.:(; io . 

!lllps Ii Inal l, google com/mari/u/O?ik= 7flJ7f26665& vlew=pt&searc.'l =all&permmsgld ~ msg -f%3A 16202677888564104 38&slmpl=msg-f%3A 16202677il8il :, 
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